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State of Floriaa ' O R , G ' NA L

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 9, 2000

TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records -and Reporting
FROM: Nancy Pruitt, Division of Regulatory Oversight

RE: Company Name Change in Title for Docket No. %7-’1‘1

Staff requests the name of the company be changed to the following:
Orion Telecommunications Corp d/b/a Orion Telecommunications Corp of New York

Attached is proof of the company’s authorization to transact business in Florida under
this name by the Secretary of State. The name does not have commas or periods.

The name change should be corrected in the docket title, MCD, and the utilities and
parties of record listed in CMS.
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Sandra B. Mortham
Secretary of State

November 3, 1998

REBECCA J. ANTICO
5922 LAS COLINAS CIRCLE
LAKE WORTH, FL 33463

Qualification documents for ORION TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORP doing
business in Florida as ORION TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORP OF NEW YORK
were filed on November?2, 1998 and assigned document number
F98000006092. Please refer to this number whenever corresponding with this
office. ;

Your corporation is now qualified and authorized to transact business in Flotida
as of the file date.

A corporation annual report will be due this office between January 1 and May 1
of the year following the calendar year of the file date. A Federal Employer
Identification (FE1) number will be required before this report can be filed. if you
do not already have an FEl number, please apply NOW with the Intemal
Revenue by calling 1-800-829-3676 and requesting form SS-4.

Please he aware if the comporate address changes, it is the responsibility of the
corporation to notify this office. '

Should you have any questions regarding this matfer, please telephone (850)
487-6091, the Foreign Qualification/Tax Lien Section.

Michael Ma
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Document gpecialist
Division of Corporations Letter Number: 898A00053554
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